
From: Good Vibes 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 10:25 AM 
To: All Company Rock Connections 
Subject: We Love You! ❤ 
 
  

  

   



 

Happy Team Member 
Appreciation Day! 

 

  
  

  

Today is a significant and special day for us, as it is the day that marks the 

impact that all of our Team Members continue to make for Rock Connections. 

The pulse and growth of this company wouldn’t be on the pace it is now without 

the hard work and commitment to excellence from each and every Team 

Member. So, we are to taking today to express our gratitude! 

  

And in doing so, we’d like to prop out Danielle Hall, PC ISM Assurance 

Specialist with Training & Development, for using her voice and creativity! 

Danielle saw an opportunity for her team to get more involved with giving back, 

and created the idea for what we are excited to introduce to you as The Rock 
Connections Giving Tree! 
  

There is a Giving Tree Fathead for every floor of 1900 and on both of our floors 

in The Qube. Starting today, YOU have the opportunity recognize an amazing 

person, deed or helpful Team Member who has made a lasting impact. 

 

Because we don’t want the thanks and appreciation to be limited to only today, 

Team Members will be given three leaves to place on the trees throughout the 



 

rest of the first quarter of 2018. Our first theme fits right in with the meaning of 

today, Appreciation. 

 

  
  

   

 

Has someone in Rock Connections helped you or 
your business in a positive way?  

Fill out a "thank you" leaf and add it to the Giving Tree!  

 

 

  
  

  



 

 



  
  

  

 

But wait! The thanking and appreciating doesn’t stop there! We will be 

introducing new themes for each additional quarter throughout the rest of the 

year, including volunteerism and holiday giving. At the end of each, we 

will select one leaf at random to win a prize – both the Team Member who was 

recognized, and the Team Member who submitted the leaf will win!  
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